
 

 

MEETING: General Licensing Regulatory Board 

DATE: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 

TIME: 2.00 pm 

VENUE: Council Chamber, Barnsley Town Hall 

 
AGENDA 
 
1   Declaration of Interests    

 
To receive any declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest from 
Members in respect of items on the agenda. 
 

2   Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6)  
 
To accept as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on the 23rd June, 
2021. 
 

3   Hackney Carriage Tariff Increase  (Pages 7 - 16)  
 
The Service Director Legal Services will submit a report on a request received 
from the Barnsley Hackney Carriage Association for an increase in the current 
Hackney Carriage Tariff. 
 

 
 
To: Chair and Members of General Licensing Regulatory Board:- 
 

Councillors Green (Chair), Bowser, Bruff, A. Cave, Cherryholme, Clarke, Danforth, 
K. Dyson, Eastwood, Franklin, Greenhough, J. Higginbottom, Hunt, Lodge, 
Markham, Newing, Osborne, Ramchandani, Shepherd, Spence, Stowe, Sumner, 
Tattersall, Wilson, Wraith MBE and Wray  
 
Shokat Lal, Executive Director Core Services 
Matt Gladstone, Executive Director Place 
Kevin Glover, Strategic Manager - Transport 
Garry Kirk, Service Director Legal Services 
Sajeda Khalifa, Solicitor 
Jamie Impey, Legal Services 
Debbie Bailey, Licensing 
 

 
Please contact William Ward on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk 
 
Tuesday, 31 August 2021 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

MEETING: General Licensing Regulatory Board 

DATE: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 

TIME: 2.00 pm 

VENUE: The Assembly Room - The Civic 
 

 
1 

 
MINUTES  
 
Present  Councillors Green (Chair), Bowser, Bruff, Clarke, 

Danforth, Eastwood, Franklin, Greenhough, 
J. Higginbottom, Hunt, Lodge, Osborne, Shepherd, 
Tattersall, Wraith MBE and Wray  

 
4 Councillor Wraith MBE  

 
Councillor Green, Chair of the Licensing Regulatory Board, commended Councillor 
Wraith MBE for his hard work and excellent way in which he had chaired meetings of 
the last 14 years whilst being chair of this Committee.  
 

5 Declaration of Interests  
 
There were no declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interest from Members in 
respect of items on the agenda. 
 

6 Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on the 28th October, 2020 were taken as read and 
signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 

7 Taxi and Private Hire Policy Review Consultation 2021  
 
The Service Director Legal Services submitted a report on the proposed Draft Taxi 
and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2022-27 and seeking approval for it to be submitted 
for public consultation. 
 
The report indicated that the Department for Transport (DfT) had recommended all 
licensing authorities make publicly available a cohesive policy document that brought 
together all procedures on taxi and private hire vehicle licensing.  This needed to 
include all policies on convictions, a ‘fit and proper’ person or ‘suitability’ test, 
conditions of licence and vehicle specifications and standards and a copy of the 
guidance issued by the Institute of Licensing (IoL) was attached as appendix 1. 
 
Members were reminded that when formulating any policy, the primary and 
overriding objective had to be to protect the public by ensuring that the licensing 
regime protected the vulnerable.  In this respect, a draft Taxi and Private Hire 
Licensing Policy had been drafted for public consultation and this was attached as 
appendix 2 to the report. 
 
In preparing the draft policy, cognisance had been given to the IoL guidance the 
statutory duty to have regard to and fully recognise the importance of the new 
statutory standards published by the DfT in June, 2020 which, whilst focusing on the 
Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards on protecting children and 
vulnerable adults, was considered would benefit all passengers. 

Page 3

Item 2



 
2 

 
The new policy set out the proposed requirements and standards that would have to 
be met by those working within the trade as drivers, vehicle proprietors or operators.  
Changes had also been made to some existing conditions of licence to ensure they 
were accurate and reflected current practices and to ensure that the Council was 
applying consistent standards with other South Yorkshire Licensing Authorities. 
 
The Committee was reminded that the Council was required to review its policy at 
least once every five years or earlier should there be significant issues arising in the 
interim. 
 
The public consultation exercise would rung for 10 weeks commencing on the 25th 
June until the 3rd September, 2021 and Members were also invited to submit their 
comments and observations which would then be considered at the next meeting to 
be held in September. 
 
A summary of the main changes from the current policy was provided at appendix 3. 
 
In the ensuing discussion the following responses were provided to Members 
questions: 
 

 In response to specific questioning, the Senior Officer Licensing outlined the 
major changes proposed within the Draft Policy as outlined within Appendix 3 
to the report.  The majority of these were the Council’s response to the DfT 
Guidance July 2020 and the recommendations made in relation to statutory 
minimum standards for Taxis and Private Hire Vehicles.  She made specific 
reference to: 

o The 6 monthly DBS Checks on all drivers including the requirement for 
drivers to sign up to the DBS update serve on either grant or renewal of 
licences 

o The requirement for Operators to have DBS checks on booking and 
dispatch staff.  Arising out of this reference was made to the 
implications of this and to the action required to be taken should a 
member of staff receive a less than positive DBS 

o The requirement of vehicle proprietors to undergo a basic DBS check 
on grant or renewal of a licence 

o The new arrangements and protocols for information sharing 
o The requirement for licensees to notify the Council within 48 hours of 

an arrest, charge or conviction for a specified serous offence 
o The Conditions of Licence that had been re-written 
o Regular maintenance and safety check requirements on vehicles by 

drivers and/or vehicle proprietors 
o The operator requirements for the keeping of and maintenance of 

records 
o A new policy for exemption certain luxury/executive hire vehicles in 

relation to the display of licence plates 
o The proposal to and rationale for the adoption of the Institute of 

Licensing Guidance on Suitability 

 Questions were raised in relation to the use of CCTV and the Senior Licensing 
Officer outlined the reasons for these not being included as a specific 
mandatory requirement.  Particular reference was made in this respect to the 
potential massive implications this would have on the trade particularly in 

Page 4



 
3 

terms of the financial burden and the requirement to comply with legislation 
including the General Data Protection Regulations 

 The Senior Licensing Officer gave a brief outline of how the consultation would 
be undertaken and with whom which included the two Trade Organisation 
within the Borough.  It was suggested that Members of the Trade might want 
to attend the meeting in September in order to present their perspective on the 
new Policy.  Arising out of this discussion, Members noted that the Trade 
organisations had been aware since July 2020 that the Policy was to be 
revised and indeed some drivers whose licences were due for renewal had 
already taken to signing up to the new DBS update arrangements in advance 
of it being a mandatory requirement 

 Reference was made to the fact that the requirement to introduce electric 
vehicles in order to meet zero carbon emissions had not been included within 
the new policy. This was an issue that could be included with the 
representations made which would then be considered as part of the 
formulation of the final policy 

 The Licensing Service worked closely with users including the Home to School 
Transport Service.  Any comments received as a result of the consultation 
would be considered 

 Reference was made to the problems associated with licensed operators 
using licenced drivers within Barnsley who were licensed by other authorities.  
Regular liaison took place between Barnsley and other authorities to try to 
ensure stringent standards were met and maintained.  Any issues identified 
were followed up with the respective licensing authority.  It was anticipated, 
however, that the adoption of more rigorous standards and now proposed by 
the DfT would help address anomalies between the conditions of this authority 
and others without the need for national legislation 

 It was noted that there was an expectation by the DfT that the Institute of 
Licensing guidance on suitability would be adopted and the failure to do so 
would be something that would have to be addressed with that Department 

 Reference was made to the fact that it was a criminal offence to charge more 
for transporting people with disabilities or those in wheelchairs 

 It was noted that once licensed, a driver was permitted to drive any licenced 
vehicle 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) That the report be noted, and the Taxi and Private Hire Licensing Policy be 

approved for public consultation to take place for 10 weeks commencing on 
the 25th June, 2021 and finishing at 00:00 hours on the 3rd September, 2021; 
and 
 

(ii) That a report on the outcome of the public consultation be submitted to the 
September meeting of this Committee for consideration and referral to Cabinet 
and Council for final approval. 

 
 
 
 

------------------------------------------ 
Chair 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



  Report of the Service Director to the  

General Licensing Regulatory Board 

to be held on the 8 September 2021 

 
Hackney Carriage Tariff increase 

 
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 

The purpose of this report, is to inform Members of the request received from 

the Barnsley Hackney Carriage Association asking the Council to increase the 

current Hackney Carriage Tariff.  

 

2. Background 

 Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 gives 

the Council the authority to fix fares for Hackney Carriages. 

 When the Council makes or varies the fares for Hackney Carriages it must 

publish in at least one local newspaper a notice setting out the new table of 

fares and specifying the period of not less than 14 days within which any 

objections to the proposal can be made. 

 A copy of the proposed tariff must also be available at Council Offices for the 

public to inspect at all reasonable hours. 

If no objections are received the new table of fares will come into effect on the 

expiration date of the period specified in the published notice. If objections are 

received then the Council must consider these and then make the decision to 

approve or amend the tariff accordingly. 

 

3. Current Position 

 The request from the Hackney Carriage Association to increase the fares 

charged has been submitted as follows: 

Following tonight’s meeting the association has proposed a 40p 

increase on the flag to bring us into line with private hire prices and also 

to help towards the significant rise in fuel costs, running costs and 

insurance and also to bring in tariff 2 from 11 pm down to 8 pm to give 

the incentive for more drivers to work unsociable hours 

Page 7

Item 3



would also like to bring the the super rate in from 1am instead 

of 3am .This will also give an incentive for more drivers to work night 

shifts, and in turn reduce the number of people in the queues. 

  

 A copy of the request is attached to this report as Appendix 1 and is 

accompanied by proposed table of fares to illustrate the request.  

 The board last considered and increased the Hackney Carriage Tariff in 

September 2019. 

A copy of the current table of fares is attached as Appendix 2. 

 

4. Proposal 

 

Members are asked to consider the request made by the Hackney Carriage 

Association to increase the Hackney Carriage fares and following the 

advertisement of the requested fare increase submit any views or objections 

to the Licensing Officer in writing no later than 14 days from the date of 

advertisement. 

 

5. Recommendation 

 

 That Members consider the request and contribute to the consultation 

accordingly.  

 

6. Officer Contact  

  Debbie Bailey 

 

 X 5696 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 APPENDIX 1 

Following tonight’s meeting the association has proposed a 40p increase on the flag to bring 

us into line with private hire prices and also to help towards the significant rise in fuel costs, 

running costs and insurance and also to bring in tariff 2 from 11 pm down to 8 pm to give the 

incentive for more drivers to work unsociable hours 

We would also like to bring the super rate in from 1am instead of 3am .This will also give an 

incentive for more drivers to work night shifts, and in turn reduce the number of people in the 

queues  

 We have appointed a new secretary Robert Taylor e mail : xxxxxxxxxxxxxx .David Oliver has stepped 

down. 

if you require any further information please contact myself, Robert Taylor , or Nigel Denton  

(e mail:   xxxxxxxxxxxxxx) 

Regards 

Shaun Jeffers 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 
 

Hackney Carriage 
Tariff 

 

Charges effective from 
23:59 24th September 2021  

Tariff 1 (for up to 4 passengers) 
 

Standard fares (except for such periods 
as fall within Tariff 2 or Tariff 3) 
 
 
 

£4.20 First 1760 yards or part  
10p Each subsequent 110 yards 
           or part 
10p    Waiting / stationary – for each 
          period of 30 seconds or part 

Tariff 2 (for up to 4 passengers) 
 

Fares starting between 8pm and 7am and 
statutory Bank Holidays (except for such 
periods as fall within Tariff 3) 
 

 
£5.00 First 1760 yards or part  
10p Each subsequent 110 yards or 
           part 
10p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

Tariff 3 (for 1 to 8 passengers) 
 

Fares between 8pm 24 December and 
7am 27 December and 8pm 31 
December to 7am 2 January 
 
 

£8.00 First 1760 yards or part 
20p Each subsequent 110 yards or 
           part 
20p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

All fares shall: 

 be calculated from when 
the hire commences 

 not exceed the rates stated 
except when a journey 
starts or ends outside the 
Borough and another fare 
or rate of fares is agreed 
before the hire commences. 

Tariff 4 (for 5 or more passengers and Sunday 
between 1am and 7am for 1 to 8 passengers) 
 

Standard fares for 5 or more passengers (except for such 
periods as fall within Tariff 3) 
 
 
 
 
 

£5.40 First 1760 yards or part 
15p Each subsequent 110 yards or part 
20p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

Extras (charges marked # are not shown on the meter) 
 

50p  Dogs and other un-caged animals (except guide 
and other assistance dogs) 

20p Luggage stored in boot or designated area 
(excluding the first two items, wheelchairs or any 
other apparatus used to assist persons with a 
disability) 

£80 # For soiling or otherwise damaging the vehicle 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

APPENDIX 2 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

Hackney Carriage 
Tariff 

 

Charges effective from 
23:59 13th September 2019  

Tariff 1 (for up to 4 passengers) 
 

Standard fares (except for such periods 
as fall within Tariff 2 or Tariff 3) 
 
 
 

£3.80 First 1760 yards or part  
10p Each subsequent 110 yards 
           or part 
10p    Waiting / stationary – for each 
          period of 30 seconds or part 

Tariff 2 (for up to 4 passengers) 
 

Fares starting between 11pm and 7am and 
statutory Bank Holidays (except for such 
periods as fall within Tariff 3) 
 

 
£4.60 First 1760 yards or part  
10p Each subsequent 110 yards or 
           part 
10p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

Tariff 3 (for 1 to 8 passengers) 
 

Fares between 8pm 24 December and 
7am 27 December and 8pm 31 
December to 7am 2 January 
 
 

£7.60 First 1760 yards or part 
20p Each subsequent 110 yards or 
           part 
20p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

All fares shall: 

 be calculated from when 
the hire commences 

 not exceed the rates stated 
except when a journey 
starts or ends outside the 
Borough and another fare 
or rate of fares is agreed 
before the hire commences. 

Tariff 4 (for 5 or more passengers and Sunday 
between 3am and 7am for 1 to 8 passengers) 
 

Standard fares for 5 or more passengers (except for such 
periods as fall within Tariff 3) 
 
 
 
 
 

£5 First 1760 yards or part 
15p Each subsequent 110 yards or part 
20p     Waiting / stationary – for each 
           period of 30 seconds or part 

Extras (charges marked # are not shown on the meter) 
 

50p  Dogs and other un-caged animals (except guide 
and other assistance dogs) 

20p Luggage stored in boot or designated area 
(excluding the first two items, wheelchairs or any 
other apparatus used to assist persons with a 
disability) 

£80 # For soiling or otherwise damaging the vehicle 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Hackney Carriage Tariff Increase
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 1 - Proposed tariff
	Appendix 2 - Existing Tariff


